## SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES ONE HUNDRED THIRTEENTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION SECOND SESSION CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2013 ADJOURNED JANUARY 3, 2014 CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2014

DAYS OF SESSION 156 DAYS OF SESSION 3

# CALENDAR OF BUSINESS

## Tuesday, January 7, 2014

SENATE CONVENES AT 10:00 A.M.



## PENDING BUSINESS

S. 1197 (ORDER NO. 91)

A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2014 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. (*Nov. 18, 2013.*)

(UNANIMOUS CONSENT AGREEMENTS ON P. 2)

PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF NANCY ERICKSON, SECRETARY OF THE SENATE

By KATHLEEN ALVAREZ TRITAK, LEGISLATIVE CLERK

## www.SenateCalendar.gov

### UNANIMOUS CONSENT AGREEMENTS

### S. 1845 (ORDER NO. 265)

1.—Ordered, That following any Leader remarks on Tuesday, January 7, 2014, the Senate resume consideration of the motion to proceed to S. 1845, a bill to provide for the extension of certain unemployment benefits, and for other purposes; provided, that the time until 10:30 a.m. be equally divided and controlled in the usual form; provided further, that at 10:30 a.m., the Senate vote on the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed; further, that the vote be 10 minutes in duration.

Ordered further, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed, the mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII be waived. (Jan. 6, 2014.)

### S. 1197 (ORDER NO. 91)

2.—Ordered, That with respect to the cloture motion on S. 1197, an original bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2014 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes, the mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII be waived.

Ordered further, That the filing deadline for first degree amendments be 1:00 p.m. and that the filing deadline for second degree amendments be 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, November 21, 2013. (Nov. 20, 2013.)

### S. CON. RES. 8

3.—Ordered, That with respect to the conference on S. Con. Res. 8 an original concurrent resolution setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2014, revising the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal year 2013, and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2015 through 2023, the conferences on the part of the Senate are instructed to report back a conference report by December 13, 2013.

Ordered further, That it not be in order for the Senate to consider a conference report with respect to H. Con. Res. 25 or S. Con. Res. 8 if it includes reconciliation instructions to raise the debt limit. (Oct. 16, 2013.)

### S. 1569 (ORDER NO. 211)

4.—Ordered, That with respect to the cloture motion filed on the motion to proceed to S. 1569, a bill to ensure the complete and timely payment of the obligations of the United States Government until December 31, 2014, the mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII be waived. (Oct. 10, 2013.)

#### S. 1392 (ORDER NO. 154)

5.—Ordered, That with respect to S. 1392, a bill to promote energy savings in residential buildings and industry, and for other purposes; no amendments or motions be in order relative to Syria or the use of military force during consideration of the bill. (Sept. 11, 2013.)

### S. 1243 (ORDER NO. 99)

6.—Ordered, That the text of H.R. 2610, as reported by the House Appropriations Committee, be deemed House-passed text for the purposes of Rule XVI for S. 1243, an original bill making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2014, and for other purposes.

Ordered further, That the filing deadline for first degree amendments be 1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, July 31, 2013 and the filing deadline for second degree amendments be 11:00 a.m. on Thursday, August 1, 2013.

Ordered further, That with respect to the cloture motion filed on S. 1243, the mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII be waived. (July 18, 31, 2013.)

## S. 1238 (ORDER NO. 124)

7.—Ordered, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to S. 1238, a bill to amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to extend the current reduced interest rate for undergraduate Federal Direct Stafford Loans for 1 year, to modify required distribution rules for pension plans, and for other purposes, the mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII be waived. (July 8, 2013.)

un	⊽ J M	⊽ AN Tu		⊽ <b>4R</b> ` ™		20 Sat	<b>1</b> 4	M	⊽ J Tu	UL	▽ Y Th	F	Sat
5 12 19 26	<b>6</b> 13 20 27	<b>7</b> 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	<b>3</b> 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26
	F	EBI	RU	AF	RΥ				٩U	GU	IST		
2 9 16 23	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30
		MA	R	СН				SE	PT	ΈN	/IBI	ER	
2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27
		A	PR	IL				С	С	0	BE	R	
6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25
		N	ΙA`	Y				N	sv	EN	BE	ER	
4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29
		J	UN	E				D	EC	EM	BE	ER	
1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27

JANUARY						
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
			1	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28	29	30	31	

Days Senate met during Second Session, One Hundred Thirteenth Congress, are marked (----). Boxed area indicates a scheduled non-legislative period.

													7
		$\nabla$	$\nabla$	4	20	13	8	$\nabla$	7	$\nabla$	$\nabla$		
	J	ΑΝι	JAR	Y				J	UL	Y			
	Sun M	Tu V	V Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	W	Th	F	Sat	
10	6 7 13 14 20 <b>-21</b> 27 <b>-28</b>	8 15 1 -22 2	23 9 10 6 17 3 -24 9 -31	11 18 25	5 12 19 26	7 14 21 28	1 - <b>8</b> - <b>15</b> 22 - <b>29</b>	2 	3 -10 -17 -24 -31	4 -11 -18 -25	5 12 - <b>19</b> 26	6 13 20 27	94
	FI	EBR	UAI	RY	_			AU	GL	JST	-		
21	3 <b>4</b> 10 <b>-11</b> 17 18 24 <b>-25</b>	- <b>12</b> - <b>1</b> 19 2	67 3 -14 20 21 27 -28	- <b>15</b> 22	2 9 16 23	4 11 18 25	5 <b>12</b> 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	<b>1</b> 8 15 22 29	<b>2</b> 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	97
		MAF	RCH	1			SE	ΡΤ	EN	/IB	ER		
35	3 <b>4</b> 10 <b>-11</b> 17 <b>-18</b> 24 25 31	-12 -1 -19 -2	<b>67</b> <b>3 -14</b> <b>9 -21</b> 27 28	15 -22	2 9 16 <b>-23</b> 30	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 -16 -23 -30	3 - <b>10</b> - <b>17</b> - <b>24</b>	4 -11 -18 -25	5 - <b>12</b> - <b>19</b> - <b>26</b>	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	112
		AP	RIL				С		ΓΟΙ	BE	R		
49	1 7 <b>-8</b> 14 <b>-15</b> 21 <b>-22</b> 28 29		3 4 <del>0</del> -11 7 -18 4 -25	12	6 13 20 27	6 - <b>13</b> 20 27	<b>7</b> <b>14</b> 21 <b>28</b>	1 8 15 22 9			4 -11 18 25	- <b>5</b> - <b>12</b> 19 26	131
		M	٩Y				N	УC	ΕN	IBE	R		
62	5 <b>-6</b> 12 <b>-13</b> 19 <b>-20</b> 26 27	7 -14 -1 -21 -2	1 2 8 -9 5 -16 2 -23 9 30	17	4 11 18 25	3 10 17 24	<b>4</b> 11 - <b>18</b> 25	<b></b>	<b>6</b> <b>13</b> <b>20</b> 27	<b>7</b> - <b>14</b> - <b>21</b> 28	1 <b>8</b> 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	143
		JU	NE					-	EM	IBE	R		
79	2 -3 9 -10 16 -17 23 -24 30	-4 -11 -1 -18 -1 -25 -2	56 12 -13 9 -20 26 -27	14 	1 8 15 22 29	1 8 <b>-15</b> 22 29	2 <b>-9</b> - <b>16</b> 23 30	3 - <b>10</b> - <b>17</b> - <b>24</b> 31	4 - <b>11</b> - <b>18</b> 25	5 <b>-12</b> <b>-19</b> 26	6 <b>-13</b> - <b>20</b> 27	7 14 21 28	155
	▽	$\nabla$	$\nabla$		20	14	ŀ	$\nabla$	7	$\nabla$	$\nabla$		
				J		JAI	RY						_
		156	5 12 19 26	6 13 20	7 14 21	1 8 15 1 22 2	9 1 6 1	<b>3</b> 0 1 7 1 4 2	4 1 8 25				

Days Senate met during First Session, One Hundred Thirteenth Congress, are marked  $(-\!\!-\!\!-\!\!).$ 

Boxed area indicates a scheduled non-legislative period.

## Senate Membership, One Hundred Thirteenth Congress, Second Session

Class		
2	Alexander, Lamar	ΤN
3	Ayotte, Kelly	NH
1	BALDWIN, TAMMY	WI
1	Barrasso, John	WY
2	BAUCUS, MAX	MT
2	BEGICH, MARK	AK
3	BENNET, MICHAEL F	CO
3	BLUMENTHAL, RICHARD	CT
3	Blunt, Roy	MO
2	BOOKER, CORY A <sup>1</sup>	NJ
3	Boozman, John	AR
3	BOXER, BARBARA	CA
1	BROWN, SHERROD	OH
3	Burr, Richard	NC
1	CANTWELL, MARIA	WA
1	CARDIN, BENJAMIN L	MD
1	CARPER, THOMAS R	DE
1	CASEY, ROBERT P., JR.	PA
2	Chambliss, Saxby	GA
3	Coats, Daniel	IN
3	Coburn, Tom	ŌK
2	Cochran, Thad	MS
2 2	Collins, Susan M	ME
$\frac{2}{2}$	COONS, CHRISTOPHER A <sup>1</sup>	DE
1	Corker, Bob	TN
2	Cornyn, John	TX
$\frac{2}{3}$	Crapo, Mike	ID
1	Cruz, Ted	TX
1	Donnelly, Joe	IN
2	DURBIN, RICHARD J	IL
$\frac{2}{2}$	Enzi, Michael B	WY
1	FEINSTEIN, DIANNE	CA
1	Fischer, Deb	NE
1	Flake, Jeff	AZ
2	Franker, AL	MN
1		NY
2	GILLIBRAND, KIRSTEN E	SC
$\frac{2}{3}$	Graham, Lindsey	IA
2	Grassley, Chuck	NC
$\frac{2}{2}$	HAGAN, KAY R	
	HARKIN, TOM	IA
1 1	Hatch, Orrin G	UT
-	HEINRICH, MARTIN	NM
1	HEITKAMP, HEIDI	ND
1	Heller, Dean	NV
1	HIRONO, MAZIE K	HI
3	Hoeven, John	ND
2	Inhofe, James M	OK
3	Isakson, Johnny	GA
2	Johanns, Mike	NE
3	Johnson, Ron	WI

Class		
2	JOHNSON, TIM	SD
1	KAINE, TIM	VA
1	KAINE, TIM KING, ANGUS S., JR. *	ME
3	Kirk, Mark	IL
1	KLOBUCHAR, AMY	MN
2	LANDRIEU, MARY L	LA
3	LEAHY, PATRICK J	VT
3	Lee, Mike	UT
2	LEVIN, CARL	MI
1	MANCHIN, JOE, III	WV
2	MARKEY, EDWARD J <sup>1</sup>	MA
3	McCain, John	ΑZ
1	MCCASKILL, CLAIRE	MO
2	McConnell, Mitch	KY
1	MENENDEZ, ROBERT	NJ
2	Merkley, Jeff	OR
3	MIKULSKI, BARBARA A	MD
3	Moran, Jerry	KS
3	Murkowski, Lisa	AK
1	MURPHY, CHRISTOPHER	CT
3	MURRAY, PATTY	WA
1	NELSON, BILL	FL
3	Paul, Rand	KY
3	Portman, Rob	OH
2 2 3 2 2	PRYOR, MARK L	AR
2	REED, JACK	RI
3	Reid, Harry	NV
2	Risch, James E	ID
2	Roberts, Pat	KS
	ROCKEFELLER, JOHN D., IV	WV
3	Rubio, Marco	FL
1	SANDERS, BERNARD*	VT
3	SCHATZ, BRIAN <sup>2</sup>	HI
3	SCHUMER, CHARLES E	NY
2	Scott, Tim <sup>2</sup> Sessions, Jeff	SC AL
3 2 2	SUATEN TEANNE	NH
$\frac{2}{3}$	SHAHEEN, JEANNE Shelby, Richard C	AL
1	STABENOW, DEBBIE	MI
1	TESTER, JON	MT
3	Thune, John	SD
3	Toomey, Patrick J	PA
2	UDALL, MARK	CO
$\frac{2}{2}$	UDALL, TOM	NM
$\frac{2}{3}$	Vitter, David	LA
2	WARNER, MARK R	VA
1	WARREN, ELIZABETH	MA
1	WARKEN, LEIZABETH WHITEHOUSE, SHELDON	
1	Wicker, Roger F	MS
3	WYDEN RON	

Class 1=Senators whose terms expire in 2019 (Dem. 23	Ind. 2 Rep. 8)	33
Class 2=Senators whose terms expire in 2015 (Dem. 20	Rep. 13)	33
Class 3=Senators whose terms expire in 2017 (Dem. 10	Rep. 24)	34

Totals (Dem. 53 Ind. 2 Rep. 45) ..... 100

[Democrats in roman] [Independent\*] [Republicans in *italic*] <sup>1</sup>Elected to fill an unexpired term until January 3, 2015. <sup>2</sup>Appointed to fill an unexpired term until vacancy is filled as provided by law.

## COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

### STANDING COMMITTEES

#### AGRICULTURE, NUTRITION, AND FORESTRY

Room SR-328A. Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan, Chairman Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Tom Harkin, of Iowa Max Baucus, of Montana Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Michael F. Bennet, of Colorado Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York Joe Donnelly, of Indiana Heidi Heitkamp, of North Dakota Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania

Thad Cochran, of Mississippi Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky Pat Roberts, of Kansas Saxby Chambliss, of Georgia John Boozman, of Arkansas John Hoeven, of North Dakota Mike Johanns, of Nebraska Chuck Grassley, of Iowa John Thune, of South Dakota

#### APPROPRIATIONS

Room S–127. The Capitol. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Barbara A. Mikulski, of Maryland, Chairman Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Tom Harkin, of Iowa Patty Murray, of Washington Dianne Feinstein, of California Richard J. Durbin, of Illinois Tim Johnson, of South Dakota Mary L. Landrieu, of Louisiana Jack Reed, of Rhode Island Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas Jon Tester, of Montana Tom Udall, of New Mexico Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Mark Begich, of Alaska Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware

Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama Thad Cochran, of Mississippi Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee Susan M. Collins, of Maine Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina Mark Kirk, of Illinois Daniel Coats, of Indiana Roy Blunt, of Missouri Jerry Moran, of Kansas John Hoeven, of North Dakota Mike Johanns, of Nebraska John Boozman, of Arkansas

#### ARMED SERVICES

Room SR-222. Russell Office Building. Meetings Tuesdays and Thursdays at 9:30 a.m.

Carl Levin, of Michigan, Chairman Jack Reed, of Rhode Island Bill Nelson, of Florida Claire McCaskill, of Missouri Mark Udall, of Colorado Kay R. Hagan, of North Carolina Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Joe Donnelly, of Indiana Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii Tim Kaine, of Virginia Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine

#### James M. Inhofe, of Oklahoma John McCain, of Arizona Jeff Sessions, of Alabama Saxby Chambliss, of Georgia Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi Kelly Ayotte, of New Hampshire Deb Fischer, of Nebraska Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina

Lindsey Granam, or South Ca David Vitter, of Louisiana Roy Blunt, of Missouri Mike Lee, of Utah Ted Cruz, of Texas

#### BANKING, HOUSING, AND URBAN AFFAIRS

Room SD-538. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings last Tuesday of each month.

Tim Johnson, of South Dakota, *Chairman* Jack Reed, of Rhode Island Charles E. Schumer, of New York Robert Menendez, of New Jersey Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Jon Tester, of Montana Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Kay R. Hagan, of North Carolina Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia Elizabeth Warren, of Massachusetts Heidi Heitkamp, of North Dakota

Mike Crapo, of Idaho Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama Bob Corker, of Tennessee David Vitter, of Louisiana Mike Johanns, of Nebraska Patrick J. Toomey, of Pennsylvania Mark Kirk, of Ilinois Jerry Moran, of Kansas Tom Coburn, of Oklahoma Dean Heller, of Nevada

#### BUDGET

Room SD-608. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings Tuesdays at 10:30 a.m.

Patty Murray, of Washington, Chairman Ron Wyden, of Oregon Bill Nelson, of Florida Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin Tim Kaine, of Virginia Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine

Jeff Sessions, of Alabama Chuck Grassley, of Iowa Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming Mike Crapo, of Idaho Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina Rob Portman, of Ohio Patrick J. Toomey, of Pennsylvania Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin Kelly Ayotte, of New Hampshire Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi

#### COMMERCE, SCIENCE, AND TRANSPORTATION

Room SR-253. Dirksen Office Building. Meeting at the call of the Chairman.

John D. Rockefeller IV, of West Virginia, Chairman

Barbara Boxer, of California Barbara Boxer, of California Bill Nelson, of Florida Maria Cantwell, of Washington Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas Claire McCaskill, of Missouri Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Mark Begich, of Alaska Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Brian Schatz, of Hawaii Edward J. Markey, of Massachusetts Cory A. Booker, of New Jersey

John Thune, of South Dakota Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi Roy Blunt, of Missouri Marco Rubio, of Florida Kelly Ayotte, of New Hampshire Dean Heller, of Newada Daniel Coats, of Indiana Tim Scott, of South Carolina Ted Cruz, of Texas Deb Fischer, of Nebraska Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin

## STANDING COMMITTEES—Continued

#### ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Room SD-366. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings third Wednesday of each month.

Ron Wyden, of Oregon, *Chairman* Tim Johnson, of South Dakota Mary L. Landrieu, of Louisiana Maria Cantwell, of Washington Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan Mark Udall, of Colorado Al Franken, of Minnesota Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia Brian Schatz, of Hawaii Martin Heinrich, of New Mexico Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin

Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska John Barrasso, of Wyoming James E. Risch, of Idaho Mike Lee, of Utah Dean Heller, of Nevada Jeff Flake, of Arizona Tim Scott, of South Carolina Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee Rob Portman, of Ohio John Hoeven, of North Dakota

#### ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS

Room SD-406. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Barbara Boxer, of California, Chairman Max Baucus, of Montana Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Tom Udall, of New Mexico Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York Cory A. Booker, of New Jersey

David Vitter, of Louisiana James M. Inhofe, of Oklahoma John Barrasso, of Wyoming Jeff Sessions, of Alabama Mike Crapo, of Idaho Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi John Boozman, of Arkansas Deb Fischer, of Nebraska

#### FINANCE

Room SD-215. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Max Baucus, of Montana, Chairman John D. Rockefeller IV, of West Virginia Ron Wyden, of Oregon Charles E. Schumer, of New York Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan Maria Cantwell, of Washington Bill Nelson, of Florida Robert Menendez, of New Jersey Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Michael F. Bennet, of Colorado Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania

Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Chuck Grassley, of Iowa Mike Crapo, of Idaho Pat Roberts, of Kansas Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming John Cornyn, of Texas John Thune, of South Dakota Richard Burr, of North Carolina Johnny Isakson, of Georgia Rob Portman, of Ohio Patrick J. Toomey, of Pennsylvania

#### FOREIGN RELATIONS

Room SD-419. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings Tuesdays unless otherwise directed by the Chairman.

Robert Menendez, of New Jersey, Chairman Barbara Boxer, of California Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Richard J. Durbin, of Illinois Tom Udall, of New Mexico Christopher Murphy, of Connecticut Tim Kaine, of Virginia Edward J. Markey, of Massachusetts

Bob Corker, of Tennessee James E. Risch, of Idaho Marco Rubio, of Florida Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin Jeff Flake, of Arizona John McCain, of Arizona John Barrasso, of Wyoming Rand Paul, of Kentucky

#### HEALTH, EDUCATION, LABOR, AND PENSIONS

Room SD-430. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings second and fourth Wednesdays at 10 a.m.

Tom Harkin, of Iowa, *Chairman* Barbara A. Mikulski, of Maryland Patty Murray, of Washington Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Kay R. Hagan, of North Carolina Al Franken, of Minnesota Michael F. Bennet, of Colorado Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin Christopher Murphy, of Connecticut Elizabeth Warren, of Massachusetts

Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming Richard Burr, of North Carolina Johnny Isakson, of Georgia Rand Paul, of Kentucky Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Pat Roberts, of Kansas Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska Mark Kirk, of Illinois Tim Scott, of South Carolina

#### HOMELAND SECURITY AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Room SD-342. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings Wednesdays at 10:00 a.m.

Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware, *Chairman* Carl Levin, of Michigan Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas Mary L. Landrieu, of Louisiana Claire McCaskill, of Missouri Jon Tester, of Montana Mark Begich, of Alaska Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin Heidi Heitkamp, of North Dakota

Tom Coburn, of Oklahoma John McCain, of Arizona Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin Rob Portman, of Ohio Rand Paul, of Kentucky Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming Kelly Ayotte, of New Hampshire

## STANDING COMMITTEES—Continued

#### JUDICIARY

Room SD-226. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings every Thursday at 10:00 a.m.

Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont, Chairman Dianne Feinstein, of California Charles E. Schumer, of New York Richard J. Durbin, of Illinois Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Al Franken, of Minnesota Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii

Chuck Grassley, of Iowa Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Jeff Sessions, of Alabama Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina John Cornyn, of Texas Mike Lee, of Utah Ted Cruz, of Texas Jeff Flake, of Arizona

#### RULES AND ADMINISTRATION

Room SR–301. Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Charles E. Schumer, of New York, Chairman Dianne Feinstein, of California Richard J. Durbin, of Illinois Patty Murray, of Washington Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas Tom Udall, of New Mexico Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine

Pat Roberts, of Kansas Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky Thad Cochran, of Mississippi Saxby Chambliss, of Georgia Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama Roy Blunt, of Missouri Ted Cruz, of Texas

#### SMALL BUSINESS AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Room SR-428A. Russell Office Building. Meetings first Thursday of each month.

Mary L. Landrieu, of Louisiana, *Chairman* Carl Levin, of Michigan Maria Cantwell, of Washington Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Kay R. Hagan, of North Carolina Heidi Heitkamp, of North Dakota Edward J. Markey, of Massachusetts Cory A. Booker, of New Jersey

James E. Risch, of Idaho David Vitter, of Louisiana Marco Rubio, of Florida Rand Paul, of Kentucky Tim Scott, of South Carolina Deb Fischer, of Nebraska Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin

#### VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Room SR-418. Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Bernard Sanders, of Vermont, *Chairman* John D. Rockefeller IV, of West Virginia Patty Murray, of Washington Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Jon Tester, of Montana Mark Begich, of Alaska Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii

Richard Burr, of North Carolina Johnny Isakson, of Georgia Mike Johanns, of Nebraska Jerry Moran, of Kansas John Boozman, of Arkansas Dean Heller, of Nevada

## OTHER, SELECT AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

#### COMMITTEE ON INDIAN AFFAIRS

Room SD-628. Dirksen Office Building.

Maria Cantwell, of Washington, *Chairman* Tim Johnson, of South Dakota Jon Tester, of Montana Tom Udall, of New Mexico Al Franken, of Minnesota Mark Begich, of Alaska Brian Schatz, of Hawaii Heidi Heitkamp, of North Dakota

John Barrasso, of Wyoming, Vice Chairman John McCain, of Arizona Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska John Hoeven, of North Dakota Mike Crapo, of Idaho Deb Fischer, of Nebraska

#### SELECT COMMITTEE ON ETHICS

Room SH-220. Hart Office Building.

Barbara Boxer, of California, *Chairman* Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas Sherrod Brown, of Ohio

Johnny Isakson, of Georgia, *Vice Chairman* Pat Roberts, of Kansas James E. Risch, of Idaho

#### SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE

Room SH-219. Hart Office Building. Tuesdays and Thursdays at 2:30 p.m.

Dianne Feinstein, of California, Chairman John D. Rockefeller IV, of West Virginia Ron Wyden, of Oregon Barbara A. Mikulski, of Maryland Mark Udall, of Colorado Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Martin Heinrich, of New Mexico Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine

Saxby Chambliss, of Georgia, Vice Chairman Richard Burr, of North Carolina James E. Risch, of Idaho Daniel Coats, of Indiana Marco Rubio, of Florida Susan M. Collins, of Maine Tom Coburn, of Oklahoma

#### SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON AGING

Room SD-G31. Dirksen Office Building.

Bill Nelson, of Florida, *Chairman* Ron Wyden, of Oregon Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Claire McCaskill, of Missouri Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin Joe Donnelly, of Indiana Elizabeth Warren, of Massachusetts

Susan M. Collins, of Maine Bob Corker, of Tennessee Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Mark Kirk, of Illinois Dean Heller, of Nevada Jeff Flake, of Arizona Kelly Ayotte, of New Hampshire Tim Scott, of South Carolina Ted Cruz, of Texas

## JOINT COMMITTEES OF THE CONGRESS

JOINT ECONOMIC COMMITTEE

Room SD-G01. Dirksen Office Building.

#### SENATE MEMBERS

Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota, Vice Chairman Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Christopher Murphy, of Connecticut Martin Heinrich, of New Mexico Daniel Coats, of Indiana Mike Lee, of Utah Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi Patrick J. Toomey, of Pennsylvania

JOINT COMMITTEE ON THE LIBRARY Room SR-305. Russell Office Building.

#### SENATE MEMBERS

Charles E. Schumer, of New York, Vice Chairman Richard J. Durbin, of Illinois Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Pat Roberts, of Kansas Roy Blunt, of Missouri

#### JOINT COMMITTEE ON PRINTING

#### SENATE MEMBERS

Charles E. Schumer, of New York, *Chairman* Tom Udall, of New Mexico Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Pat Roberts, of Kansas Saxby Chambliss, of Georgia

JOINT COMMITTEE ON TAXATION Room SD-G18. Dirksen Office Building.

#### SENATE MEMBERS

Max Baucus, of Montana, Vice Chairman John D. Rockefeller IV, of West Virginia Ron Wyden, of Oregon Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Chuck Grassley, of Iowa

Measure Number	Order Number	Measure Number	Order Number	Measure Number	Order Number
S. 16	19	S. 507		S. 1335	
S. 27	103	S. 511	168	S. 1336	144
S. 28	170	S. 534	151	S. 1344	237
S. 54			169	S. 1356	
S. 59		S. 545		S. 1360	
S. 81		S. 558			149
S. 82		S. 559		S. 1372	
S. 83				S. 1376	
S. 120 S. 124		S. 582 S. 583		S. 1386	
S. 124 S. 131		S. 585 S. 607	I	S. 1392 S. 1398	
S. 131 S. 134		0 000		S. 1398 S. 1417	
S. 146		0 0 0		S. 1417 S. 1429	
S. 150				S. 1420 S. 1491	
S. 155		S. 657		S. 1513	
S. 156		S. 659		S. 1514	
S. 159					
S. 162	92	S. 684	131	S. 1569	211
S. 164	8	S. 689			225
S. 177	9	S. 691			235
S. 201		S. 693		S. 1661	
S. 204	11	S. 718			
S. 209				S. 1683	
S. 211	106	S. 730			
S. 222	51	S. 736		S. 1737	
S. 225		S. 757		S. 1752	
S. 241		S. 761		S. 1774	
S. 247		S. 783 S. 788		S. 1775 S. 1797	
S. 255 S. 269		S. 700 S. 799		~	
S. 284	110	S. 733 S. 822		S. 1845	
S. 285				S. 1846	
S. 289		S. 888		S. 1857	
S. 305		S. 933			
S. 306		S. 944			
S. 311	57	S. 953		S. 1871	
S. 312				S. 1881	
S. 327			147	~	
S. 340			277		133
S. 341			238		166
S. 342		S. 1003	I	S.J. Res. 26	223
S. 347 S. 349		S. 1004		S. Res. 43	
S. 353				S. Res. 157	
S. 354	60	S. 1121		S. Res. 299	
S. 357	194	S. 1197		S. Res. 288	
S. 360		S. 1238	124	S. Res. 312	
S. 363		S. 1241	125	S. Res. 314	
S. 368	115	S. 1243		S. Res. 318 .	
S. 371		S. 1244	100	S. Res. 319 .	
S. 374	25	S. 1245	101		
S. 375	148	S. 1254			81
S. 376				H.R. 45	
S. 388	18	S. 1283	127	H.R. 126	
S. 394		S. 1292		H.R. 180	
S. 415	161		230	H.R. 255	
S. 447	117				
S. 476			138	H.R. 316	
S. 486 S. 505		S. 1329 S. 1334	$ 141 \\ 142$		
0. 000	44	1 0. 1004	144	H.R. 520	

## Cross Index of General Orders Measures With Corresponding Order Numbers

Measure	Order
Number	Number
H.R. 723	. 286
H.R. 1155	. 182
H.R. 1162	. 264
H.R. 1960	. 126
H.R. 1965	. 254
H.R. 2009	. 192
H.R. 2019	. 289
H.R. 2216	. 102
H.R. 2217	. 140
H.R. 2218	4 50
H.R. 2609	101
H.R. 2668	
H.R. 2728	
H.R. 3230	222
H.R. 3223	
11.10. 0220	. 200
H.J. Res. 70	. 203
H.J. Res. 71	. 204
H.J. Res. 72	. 207
H.J. Res. 73	005
H.J. Res. 75	209
H.J. Res. 76	220
H.J. Res. 77	.212
H.J. Res. 79	010
H.J. Res. 80	
H.J. Res. 84	010
H.J. Res. 85	010
H.J. Res. 89	
H.J. Res. 90	
H.J. Res. 99	222

13

Order Number

## GENERAL ORDERS

## UNDER RULE VIII

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
3	S. 81 Mr. Paul	A bill to provide guidance and priorities for Federal Govern- ment obligations in the event that the debt limit is reached.	Jan. 28, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
4	S. 82 Mr. Paul	A bill to provide that any execu- tive action infringing on the Second Amendment has no force or effect, and to prohibit the use of funds for certain pur- poses.	Jan. 28, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
5	S. 83 Mr. Paul	A bill to provide for continuing operations of Government in a fiscally responsible manner.	Jan. 28, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
6	S. 124 Mr. Heller	A bill to provide that Members of Congress may not receive pay after October 1 of any fiscal year in which Congress has not approved a concurrent resolu- tion on the budget and passed the regular appropriations bills.	Jan. 28, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
8	S. 164 Mr. Paul	A bill to prohibit the United States from providing financial assistance to Pakistan until Dr. Shakil Afridi is freed.	Jan. 29, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
9	S. 177 Mr. Cruz and others	A bill to repeal the Patient Pro- tection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Edu- cation Reconciliation Act of 2010 entirely.	Jan. 30, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
		(14)	

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
10	S. 201 Mr. Paul	A bill to prohibit the sale, lease, transfer, retransfer, or delivery of F-16 aircraft, M1 tanks, or certain other defense articles or services to the Government of Egypt.	Feb. 4, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the cal endar.
11	S. 204 Mr. Paul and others	A bill to preserve and protect the free choice of individual em- ployees to form, join, or assist labor organizations, or to re- frain from such activities.	Feb. 4, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the cal- endar.
12	S. 209 Mr. Paul	A bill to require a full audit of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and the Federal reserve banks by the Comptroller General of the United States, and for other purposes.	Feb. 7, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the cal- endar.
17	S. Res. 43 Mr. Schumer	Resolution authorizing expendi- tures by the Committee on Rules and Administration.	Feb. 26, 2013.—Mr. Schumer Committee on Rules and Ad- ministration, without amend- ment. (An original resolu- tion.) (No written report.)
18	S. 388 Ms. Mikulski, Mrs. Murray, and Mr. Reid	A bill to appropriately limit se- questration, to eliminate tax loopholes, and for other pur- poses.	Feb. 26, 2013.—Introduced read twice and placed on the calendar, pursuant to the order of Feb. 14, 2013.
19	S. 16 Messrs. Inhofe and Toomey	A bill to provide for a sequester replacement.	Feb. 27, 2013.—Introduced read twice and placed on the calendar, pursuant to the order of February 14, 2013 as modified on Feb. 26, 2013.
22	S. 505 Messrs. Cruz and Paul	A bill to prohibit the use of drones to kill citizens of the United States within the United States.	Mar. 11, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
23	S. 54 Mr. Leahy and others	A bill to increase public safety by punishing and deterring fire- arms trafficking.	Mar. 11, 2013.—Mr. Leahy Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 9.) (Additional and minority views filed.)
24	S. 146 Mrs. Boxer, Ms. Collins, and Mr. Blumenthal	A bill to enhance the safety of America's schools.	Mar. 12, 2013.—Mr. Leahy Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
25	S. 374 Mr. Schumer	A bill to ensure that all individ- uals who should be prohibited from buying a firearm are list- ed in the national instant criminal background check sys- tem and require a background check for every firearm sale.	Mar. 12, 2013.—Mr. Leahy Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
26	S. 558 Mr. Paul	A bill to prohibit the Adminis- trator of the Environmental Protection Agency from award- ing any grant, contract, cooper- ative agreement, or other finan- cial assistance under section 103 of the Clean Air Act for any program, project, or activ- ity outside the United States.	Mar. 14, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
27	S. 150 Mrs. Feinstein and others	A bill to regulate assault weap- ons, to ensure that the right to keep and bear arms is not un- limited, and for other purposes.	Mar. 14, 2013.—Mr. Leahy Committee on the Judiciary with amendments. (No writ ten report.)
29	S. 582 Mr. Hoeven and others	A bill to approve the Keystone XL pipeline.	Mar. 18, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
30	S. 583 Mr. Paul	A bill to implement equal protec- tion under the 14th article of amendment to the Constitution for the right to life of each born and preborn human person.	Mar. 18, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
32	S. 649 Mr. Reid	A bill to ensure that all individ- uals who should be prohibited from buying a firearm are list- ed in the national instant criminal background check sys- tem and require a background check for every firearm sale, and for other purposes.	Mar. 22, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
35	S. 680 Ms. Ayotte	A bill to rescind amounts appro- priated for fiscal year 2013 for the Department of Defense for the Medium Extended Air De- fense System, and for other purposes.	Apr. 10, 2013.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
36	S. 691 Mr. Lautenberg and others	A bill to regulate large capacity ammunition feeding devices.	Apr. 10, 2013.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
37	S. 689 Mr. Harkin and others	A bill to reauthorize and improve programs related to mental health and substance use dis- orders.	Apr. 11, 2013.—Mr. Harkin, Committee on Health, Edu- cation, Labor, and Pensions with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
39	S. 729 Mr. Cruz and others	A bill to protect law abiding citi- zens by preventing criminals from obtaining firearms.	Apr. 16, 2013.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
40	S. 730 Mr. Cruz	A bill to prevent criminals from obtaining firearms through straw purchasing and traf- ficking.	Apr. 16, 2013.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
51	S. 222 Mr. Udall (NM) and others	A bill to amend the Surface Min- ing Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 to clarify that uncertified States and Indian tribes have the authority to use certain payments for certain noncoal reclamation projects and acid mine remediation pro- grams.	Apr. 22, 2013.—Mr. Wyden, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 20.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
54	S. 247 Mr. Cardin and others	A bill to establish the Harriet Tubman National Historical Park in Auburn, New York, and the Harriet Tubman Un- derground Railroad National Historical Park in Caroline, Dorchester, and Talbot Coun- ties, Maryland, and for other purposes.	Apr. 22, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 23.)
57	S. 311 Ms. Landrieu	A bill to direct the Secretary of the Interior to study the suit- ability and feasibility of desig- nating sites in the Lower Mis- sissippi River Area in the State of Louisiana as a unit of the National Park System, and for other purposes.	Apr. 22, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 26.)
58	S. 347 Messrs. Carper and Coons	A bill to establish the First State National Historical Park in the State of Delaware, and for other purposes.	Apr. 22, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 27.)
60	S. 354 Messrs. Wyden and Merkley	A bill to modify the boundary of the Oregon Caves National Monument, and for other pur- poses.	Apr. 22, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 29.)
64	S. 788 Mr. Reid	A bill to suspend the fiscal year 2013 sequester and establish limits on war-related spending.	Apr. 24, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
65	S. 799 Messrs. Inhofe and Toomey	A bill to provide for a sequester replacement.	Apr. 25, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
66	S. 607 Messrs. Leahy and Lee	A bill to improve the provisions relating to the privacy of elec- tronic communications.	Apr. 25, 2013.—Mr. Leahy Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment. (Rept 34.) (Additional views filed.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
67	S. 888 Mr. Johanns	A bill to provide end user exemp- tions from certain provisions of the Commodity Exchange Act and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.	May 8, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the cal endar.
68	S. 306 Mr. Barrasso and others	A bill to authorize all Bureau of Reclamation conduit facilities for hydropower development under Federal Reclamation law, and for other purposes.	May 13, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 35.)
69	S. 545 Ms. Murkowski and others	A bill to improve hydropower, and for other purposes.	May 13, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 36.) (See also Order No. 71.)
70	S. 761 Mrs. Shaheen and others	A bill to promote energy savings in residential and commercial buildings and industry, and for other purposes.	May 13, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, with amendments. (Rept. 37.)
74	S. 953 Mr. Reed and others	A bill to amend the Higher Edu- cation Act of 1965 to extend the reduced interest rate for under- graduate Federal Direct Staf- ford Loans, to modify required distribution rules for pension plans, to limit earnings strip- ping by expatriated entities, to provide for modifications re- lated to the Oil Spill Liability Trust Fund, and for other pur- poses.	May 15, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
76	S. 1003 Mr. Coburn and others	A bill to amend the Higher Edu- cation Act of 1965 to reset in- terest rates for new student loans.	May 22, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
77	S. 1004 Mr. Paul	A bill to permit voluntary eco- nomic activity.	May 22, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
78	H.R. 45	An act to repeal the Patient Pro- tection and Affordable Care Act and health care-related provi- sions in the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010.	May 22, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
81	H.R. 3	An act to approve the construc- tion, operation, and mainte- nance of the Keystone XL pipe- line, and for other purposes.	June 3, 2013.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
82	H.R. 271	An act to clarify that compliance with an emergency order under section 202(c) of the Federal Power Act may not be consid- ered a violation of any Federal, State, or local environmental law or regulation, and for other purposes.	June 3, 2013.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
83	S. 1121	A bill to stop the National Secu- rity Agency from spying on citi- zens of the United States, and for other purposes.	June 10, 2013.—Read the se ond time and placed on th calendar.
84	H.R. 126	An act to direct the Secretary of the Interior to enter into an agreement to provide for man- agement of the free-roaming wild horses in and around the Currituck National Wildlife Refuge.	June 10, 2013.—Read the se ond time and placed on th calendar.
88	S. 394 Ms. Klobuchar and others	A bill to prohibit and deter the theft of metal, and for other purposes.	June 17, 2013.—Mr. Leah, Committee on the Judiciar with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)
89	S. 959 Mr. Harkin and others	A bill to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to compounding drugs.	June 19, 2013.—Mr. Harkin Committee on Health, Edu cation, Labor, and Pension with an amendment in the nature of a substitute, and a amendment to the title. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Trrle	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
91	S. 1197 Mr. Levin	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2014 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construc- tion, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.	June 20, 2013.—Mr. Levir Committee on Armed Services, without amendment. (A original bill.) (Rept. 44.) (Ad ditional views filed.) (See als Order No. 126.)
92	S. 162 Mr. Franken and others	A bill to reauthorize and improve the Mentally Ill Offender Treat- ment and Crime Reduction Act of 2004.	June 20, 2013.—Mr. Leahy Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)
99	S. 1243 Mrs. Murray	A bill making appropriations for the Departments of Transpor- tation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agen- cies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2014, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mrs. Murra Committee on Appropria tions, without amendmen (An original bill.) (Rept. 45
100	S. 1244 Mr. Pryor	A bill making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Develop- ment, Food and Drug Adminis- tration, and related agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2014, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Pryo Committee on Appropria tions, without amendmen (An original bill.) (Rept. 46
101	S. 1245 Mrs. Feinstein	A bill making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fis- cal year ending September 30, 2014, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mrs. Feinstein Committee on Appropria tions, without amendmen (An original bill.) (Rept. 47 (See also Order No. 134.)
102	H.R. 2216	An act making appropriations for military construction, the De- partment of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fis- cal year ending September 30, 2014, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Johnso (SD), Committee on Appropriations, with an ameno ment in the nature of a sul stitute. (Rept. 48.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
103	S. 27 Messrs. Hatch and Lee	A bill to clarify authority granted under the Act entitled "An Act to define the exterior boundary of the Uintah and Ouray In- dian Reservation in the State of Utah, and for other pur- poses".	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyder Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 49.)
104	S. 59 Mrs. Boxer and others	A bill to designate a Distin- guished Flying Cross National Memorial at the March Field Air Museum in Riverside, Cali- fornia.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 50.) (Se also Order No. 226.)
105	S. 156 Ms. Murkowski and Mr. Begich	A bill to allow for the harvest of gull eggs by the Huna Tlingit people within Glacier Bay Na- tional Park in the State of Alaska.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 51.)
106	S. 211 Messrs. Hatch and Lee	A bill to amend certain defini- tions contained in the Provo River Project Transfer Act for purposes of clarifying certain property descriptions, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 52.) (Se also Order No. 256.)
107	S. 225 Mmes. Feinstein and Boxer	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a study of alternatives for com- memorating and interpreting the role of the Buffalo Soldiers in the early years of the Na- tional Parks, and for other pur- poses.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 53.) (Se also Order No. 285.)
108	S. 241 Messrs. Udall (NM) and Heinrich	A bill to establish the Río Grande del Norte National Conserva- tion Area in the State of New Mexico, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature o a substitute, and an amend ment to the title. (Rept. 54.
110	S. 284 Messrs. Udall (NM) and Heinrich	A bill to transfer certain facilities, easements, and rights-of-way to Fort Sumner Irrigation Dis- trict, New Mexico.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 56.)

		1	1
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
111	S. 305 Messrs. Cochran and Wicker	A bill to authorize the acquisition of core battlefield land at Champion Hill, Port Gibson, and Raymond for addition to Vicksburg National Military Park.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with amendments. (Rept. 57.)
112	S. 312 Messrs. Udall (NM) and Heinrich	A bill to adjust the boundary of the Carson National Forest, New Mexico.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 58.)
113	S. 342 Messrs. Reid and Heller	A bill to designate the Pine For- est Range Wilderness area in Humboldt County, Nevada.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 59.)
114	S. 349 Mr. Reed and others	A bill to amend the Wild and Sce- nic Rivers Act to designate a segment of the Beaver, Chipuxet, Queen, Wood, and Pawcatuck Rivers in the States of Connecticut and Rhode Is- land for study for potential ad- dition to the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 60.) (Se also Order No. 286.)
115	S. 368 Mr. Heinrich and others	A bill to reauthorize the Federal Land Transaction Facilitation Act, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 61.)
116	S. 371 Mr. Reed and others	A bill to establish the Blackstone River Valley National Histor- ical Park, to dedicate the Park to John H. Chafee, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 62.)
117	S. 447 Messrs. Thune and Johnson (SD)	A bill to provide for the convey- ance of certain cemeteries that are located on National Forest System land in Black Hills Na- tional Forest, South Dakota.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 63.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
118	S. 476 Mr. Cardin and Ms. Mikulski	A bill to amend the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal Development Act to extend to the Chesa- peake and Ohio Canal National Historical Park Commission.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyd Committee on Energy a Natural Resources, with amendment in the nature a substitute. (Rept. 64.)
119	S. 507 Ms. Cantwell and others	A bill to establish the Manhattan Project National Historical Park in Oak Ridge, Tennessee, Los Alamos, New Mexico, and Hanford, Washington, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyd Committee on Energy a Natural Resources, w amendments. (Rept. 65.)
120	S. 609 Messrs. Udall (NM) and Heinrich	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to convey certain Federal land in San Juan County, New Mexico, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyd Committee on Energy a Natural Resources, w amendments. (Rept. 66.)
121	S. 736 Ms. Murkowski	A bill to establish a maximum amount for special use permit fees applicable to certain cabins on National Forest System land in the State of Alaska.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyd Committee on Energy a Natural Resources, w amendments, and an ame ment to the title. (Rept. 6
122	S. 757 Mr. Heller	A bill to provide for the imple- mentation of the multispecies habitat conservation plan for the Virgin River, Nevada, and Lincoln County, Nevada, to ex- tend the authority to purchase certain parcels of public land, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyd Committee on Energy a Natural Resources, with amendment. (Rept. 68.)
123	H.R. 316	An act to reinstate and transfer certain hydroelectric licenses and extend the deadline for commencement of construction of certain hydroelectric projects.	June 27, 2013.—Mr. Wyd Committee on Energy a Natural Resources, with amendment in the nature a substitute. (Rept. 69.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
124	S. 1238 Mr. Reed and others	A bill to amend the Higher Edu- cation Act of 1965 to extend the current reduced interest rate for undergraduate Federal Di- rect Stafford Loans for 1 year, to modify required distribution rules for pension plans, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Read twice and ordered placed on the cal endar.
125	S. 1241 Mr. Manchin and others	A bill to establish the interest rate for certain Federal student loans, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2013.—Read twice and ordered placed on the cal- endar.
126	H.R. 1960	An act to authorize appropria- tions for fiscal year 2014 for military activities of the De- partment of Defense, for mili- tary construction, and for de- fense activities of the Depart- ment of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.	July 8, 2013.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 91.)
127	S. 1283 Mrs. Shaheen	A bill making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2014, and for other pur- poses.	July 11, 2013.—Mrs. Shaheen Committee on Appropria tions, without amendment (An original bill.) (Rept. 70.
128	S. 1284 Mr. Harkin	A bill making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year end- ing September 30, 2014, and for other purposes.	July 11, 2013.—Mr. Harkin Committee on Appropria- tions, without amendment (An original bill.) (Rept. 71.)
129	S. 363 Mr. Wyden and others	A bill to expand geothermal pro- duction, and for other purposes.	July 15, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 72.)
130	S. 659 Mr. Wyden	A bill to reauthorize the Reclama- tion States Emergency Drought Relief Act of 1991, and for other purposes.	July 15, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with ar amendment. (Rept. 73.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
131	S. 684 Mr. Johnson (SD)	A bill to amend the Mni Wiconi Project Act of 1988 to facilitate completion of the Mni Wiconi Rural Water Supply System, and for other purposes.	July 15, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with amendments. (Rept. 74.)
132	S. 693 Mr. Wyden	A bill to amend the Reclamation Wastewater and Groundwater Study and Facilities Act to au- thorize the Secretary of the In- terior to participate in the City of Hermiston, Oregon, water re- cycling and reuse project, and for other purposes.	July 15, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 75.)
133	S.J. Res. 12 Mr. Schatz and Ms. Hirono	Joint resolution to consent to cer- tain amendments enacted by the legislature of the State of Hawaii to the Hawaiian Homes Commission Act, 1920.	July 15, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 76.)
134	H.R. 2609	An act making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fis- cal year ending September 30, 2014, and for other purposes.	July 16, 2013.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 101.)
135	S. 1292 Mr. Cruz and others	A bill to prohibit the funding of the Patient Protection and Af- fordable Care Act.	July 16, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
137	S. 1315 Mr. Cornyn	A bill to prohibit the Secretary of the Treasury from enforcing the Patient Protection and Af- fordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010.	July 18, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
138	S. 1316 Mr. Cornyn	A bill to repeal the provisions of the Patient Protection and Af- fordable Care Act providing for the Independent Payment Advi- sory Board.	July 18, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
140	H.R. 2217	An act making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year end- ing September 30, 2014, and for other purposes.	July 18, 2013.—Ms. Landrier Committee on Appropria tions, with an amendment i the nature of a substitute (Rept. 77.)
141	S. 1329 Ms. Mikulski	A bill making appropriations for Departments of Commerce, and Justice, and Science, and Re- lated Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2014, and for other purposes.	July 18, 2013.—Ms. Mikulsk Committee on Appropria tions, without amendmen (An original bill.) (Rept. 78
142	S. 1334 Mr. Manchin and others	A bill to establish student loan interest rates, and for other purposes.	July 18, 2013.—Read twice an ordered placed on the ca endar.
143	S. 1335 Ms. Murkowski	A bill to protect and enhance op- portunities for recreational hunting, fishing, and shooting, and for other purposes.	July 18, 2013.—Read twice an ordered placed on the ca endar.
144	S. 1336 Mr. Cruz and others	A bill to amend the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 to permit States to require proof of citizenship for registra- tion to vote in elections for Fed- eral Office.	July 18, 2013.—Read twice an ordered placed on the ca endar.
145	H.R. 2668	An act to delay the application of the individual health insur- ance mandate, to delay the ap- plication of the employer health insurance mandate, and for other purposes.	July 24, 2013.—Read the se ond time and placed on th calendar.
147	S. 960 Mr. Menendez and others	A bill to foster stability in Syria, and for other purposes.	July 24, 2013.—Mr. Menende Committee on Foreign Relations, with amendment (Rept. 79.)
148	S. 375 Mr. Tester and others	A bill to require Senate can- didates to file designations, statements, and reports in elec- tronic form.	July 24, 2013.—Mr. Schume Committee on Rules and Ad ministration, without amene ment. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
149	S. 1371 Mr. Udall (NM)	A bill making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2014, and for other purposes.	July 25, 2013.—Mr. Uda (NM), Committee on Appr priations, without amen ment. (An original bil (Rept. 80.)
150	S. 1372 Mr. Leahy	A bill making appropriations for the Department of State, for- eign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2014, and for other purposes.	July 25, 2013.—Mr. Leah Committee on Appropri tions, without amendmen (An original bill.) (Rept. 81
151	S. 534 Mr. Tester and others	A bill to reform the National Association of Registered Agents and Brokers, and for other purposes.	July 29, 2013.—Mr. Johnso (SD), Committee on Bankin Housing, and Urban Affair with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (Rep 82.) (See also Order No. 182
152	S. 783 Mr. Wyden and others	A bill to amend the Helium Act to improve helium stewardship, and for other purposes.	July 29, 2013.—Mr. Wyde Committee on Energy ar Natural Resources, with a amendment in the nature a substitute. (Rept. 83.)
153	H.R. 2218	An act to amend subtitle D of the Solid Waste Disposal Act to en- courage recovery and beneficial use of coal combustion residu- als and establish requirements for the proper management and disposal of coal combustion re- siduals that are protective of human health and the environ- ment.	July 30, 2013.—Read the se ond time and placed on th calendar.
154	S. 1392 Mrs. Shaheen and Mr. Portman	A bill to promote energy savings in residential buildings and in- dustry, and for other purposes.	July 31, 2013.—Read the se ond time and placed on th calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
161	S. 415 Ms. Landrieu and others	A bill to clarify the collateral re- quirement for certain loans under section 7(d) of the Small Business Act, to address assist- ance to out-of-State small busi- ness concerns, and for other purposes.	July 31, 2013.—Ms. Landrieu Committee on Small Busines and Entrepreneurship, wit an amendment. (Rept. 84 (Minority views filed.)
162	S. 933 Mr. Leahy and others	A bill to amend title I of the Om- nibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to extend the authorization of the Bullet- proof Vest Partnership Grant Program through fiscal year 2018.	Aug. 1, 2013.—Mr. Leahy, Com mittee on the Judiciary, with out amendment. (No writte report.)
163	S. 1429 Mr. Durbin	A bill making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending Sep- tember 30, 2014, and for other purposes.	Aug. 1, 2013.—Mr. Durbin Committee on Appropria tions, without amendmen (An original bill.) (Rept. 85
164	S. 572 Mr. Burr and others	A bill to amend title 38, United States Code, to clarify the con- ditions under which certain persons may be treated as adju- dicated mentally incompetent for certain purposes.	Sept. 4, 2013.—Mr. Sander Committee on Veterans' A fairs, without amendmen (Rept. 86.)
166	S.J. Res. 21 Mr. Menendez	Joint resolution to authorize the limited and specified use of the United States Armed Forces against Syria.	Sept. 6, 2013.—Mr. Menende Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendmen (An original joint resolution (No written report.)
167	S. 289 Ms. Landrieu and others	A bill to extend the low-interest refinancing provisions under the Local Development Busi- ness Loan Program of the Small Business Administration.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Ms. Landrie Committee on Small Busines and Entrepreneurship, wit an amendment. (Rept. 89.)
168	S. 511 Ms. Landrieu and others	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Investment Act of 1958 to enhance the Small Business In- vestment Company Program, and for other purposes.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Ms. Landrie Committee on Small Busines and Entrepreneurship, wit an amendment. (Rept. 90.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
169	S. 537 Ms. Landrieu	A bill to require the Small Busi- ness Administration to make information relating to lenders making covered loans publicly available, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Ms. Landrieu Committee on Small Busines and Entrepreneurship, with amendments. (Rept. 91.)
170	S. 28 Mr. Hatch and others	A bill to provide for the convey- ance of a small parcel of Na- tional Forest System land in the Uinta-Wasatch-Cache Na- tional Forest in Utah to Brigham Young University, and for other purposes.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Wyder Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, wit amendments, and an amend ment to the title. (Rept. 92
171	S. 155 Ms. Murkowski and Mr. Begich	A bill to designate a mountain in the State of Alaska as Denali.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Wyder Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 93.)
172	S. 159 Messrs. Heller and Reid	A bill to designate the Wovoka Wilderness and provide for cer- tain land conveyances in Lyon County, Nevada, and for other purposes.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Wyde Committee on Energy ar Natural Resources, wit amendments. (Rept. 94.)
173	S. 255 Messrs. Baucus and Tester	A bill to withdraw certain Fed- eral land and interests in that land from location, entry, and patent under the mining laws and disposition under the min- eral and geothermal leasing laws.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Wyder Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, with a amendment. (Rept. 95.)
174	S. 285 Messrs. Udall (NM) and Heinrich	A bill to designate the Valles Caldera National Preserve as a unit of the National Park Sys- tem, and for other purposes.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Wyde: Committee on Energy ar Natural Resources, wit amendments. (Rept. 96.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
175	S. 327 Mr. Barrasso and others	A bill to authorize the Secretary of Agriculture and the Sec- retary of the Interior to enter into cooperative agreements with State foresters authorizing State foresters to provide cer- tain forest, rangeland, and wa- tershed restoration and protec- tion services.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Wyden, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 97.)
176	S. 340 Ms. Murkowski and Mr. Begich	A bill to provide for the settle- ment of certain claims under the Alaska Native Claims Set- tlement Act, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with ar amendment in the nature o a substitute. (Rept. 98.)
177	S. 341 Messrs. Udall (CO) and Bennet	A bill to designate certain lands in San Miguel, Ouray, and San Juan Counties, Colorado, as wilderness, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with amendments. (Rept. 99.)
178	S. 353 Messrs. Wyden and Merkley	A bill to designate certain land in the State of Oregon as wil- derness, to make additional wild and scenic river designa- tions in the State of Oregon, and for other purposes.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with ar amendment in the nature o a substitute. (Rept. 100.)
179	S. 360 Mr. Udall (NM) and others	A bill to amend the Public Lands Corps Act of 1993 to expand the authorization of the Secre- taries of Agriculture, Com- merce, and the Interior to pro- vide service opportunities for young Americans; help restore the nation's natural, cultural, historic, archaeological, rec- reational and scenic resources; train a new generation of pub- lic land managers and enthu- siasts; and promote the value of public service.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Wyden Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with amendments. (Rept. 101.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
180	S. 486 Mr. Burr and others	A bill to authorize pedestrian and motorized vehicular access in Cape Hatteras National Sea- shore Recreational Area, and for other purposes.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Wyde Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, with a amendment in the nature a substitute. (Rept. 102.)
181	S. 718 Mr. Durbin and others	A bill to create jobs in the United States by increasing United States exports to Africa by at least 200 percent in real dollar value within 10 years, and for other purposes.	Sept. 10, 2013.—Mr. Menende Committee on Foreign Rel tions, with an amendment the nature of a substitut (Rept. 103.)
182	H.R. 1155	An act to reform the National As- sociation of Registered Agents and Brokers, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 11, 2013.—Placed on t calendar. (See also Order N 151.)
183	S. 559 Mr. Isakson and others	A bill to establish a fund to make payments to the Americans held hostage in Iran, and to members of their families, who are identified as members of the proposed class in case num- ber 1:08-CV-00487 (EGS) of the United States District Court for the District of Columbia, and for other purposes.	Sept. 12, 2013.—Mr. Menendo Committee on Foreign Re- tions, with an amendment the nature of a substitu and an amendment to t title. (Rept. 104.)
185	S. 131 Mrs. Murray and others	A bill to amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the re- productive assistance provided by the Department of Veterans Affairs to severely wounded, ill, or injured veterans and their spouses, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 17, 2013.—Mr. Sander Committee on Veterans' A fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 106.) (Minority view filed.)
186	S. 851 Mr. Sanders	A bill to amend title 38, United States Code, to extend to all veterans with a serious service- connected injury eligibility to participate in the family care- giver services program.	Sept. 17, 2013.—Mr. Sande Committee on Veterans' A fairs, without amendmen (Rept. 107.) (Minority view filed.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
187	S. 1072 Ms. Klobuchar and others	A bill to ensure that the Federal Aviation Administration ad- vances the safety of small air- planes and the continued devel- opment of the general aviation industry, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 17, 2013.—Mr. Rocke feller, Committee on Com merce, Science, and Transpor tation, with an amendment i the nature of a substitute (Rept. 108.)
189	S. Res. 229 Mr. Schumer	Resolution authorizing expendi- tures by the Committee on Rules and Administration.	Sept. 17, 2013.—Mr. Schumer Committee on Rules and Ac ministration, without ameno ment. (An original resolu- tion.) (No written report.)
190	S. 1513 Mr. Wyden and Ms. Murkowski	A bill to amend the Helium Act to complete the privatization of the Federal helium reserve in a competitive market fashion that ensures stability in the he- lium markets while protecting the interests of American tax- payers, and for other purposes.	Sept. 18, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
191	S. 1514 Mr. McConnell	A bill to save coal jobs, and for other purposes.	Sept. 18, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
192	H.R. 2009	An act to prohibit the Secretary of the Treasury from enforcing the Patient Protection and Af- fordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010.	Sept. 18, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
194	S. 357 Mr. Cardin and others	A bill to encourage, enhance, and integrate Blue Alert plans throughout the United States in order to disseminate infor- mation when a law enforce- ment officer is seriously injured or killed in the line of duty.	Sept. 19, 2013.—Mr. Leahy Committee on the Judiciary without amendment. (N written report.) (See als Order No. 284.)

Order	Measure Number		Reported or
NO.	AND AUTHOR	TITLE	PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
203	H.J. Res. 70	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for Na- tional Park Service operations, the Smithsonian Institution, the National Gallery of Art, and the United States Holo- caust Memorial Museum for fis- cal year 2014, and for other purposes.	Oct. 3, 2013.—Pursuant to the order of Oct. 2, 2013, read the first time, read the second time and placed on the car endar.
204	H.J. Res. 71	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations of local funds of the District of Colum- bia for fiscal year 2014.	Oct. 3, 2013.—Pursuant to the order of Oct. 2, 2013, read the first time, read the second time and placed on the carendar.
205	H.J. Res. 73	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for the National Institutes of Health for fiscal year 2014, and for other purposes.	Oct. 3, 2013.—Pursuant to t order of Oct. 2, 2013, read t first time, read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
206	H.R. 3230	An act making continuing appro- priations during a Government shutdown to provide pay and allowances to members of the reserve components of the Armed Forces who perform in- active-duty training during such period.	Oct. 5, 2013.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
207	H.J. Res. 72	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for vet- erans benefits for fiscal year 2014, and for other purposes.	Oct. 5, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the contendar.
208	H.R. 3223	An act to provide for the com- pensation of furloughed Federal employees.	Oct. 7, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the carendar.
209	H.J. Res. 75	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children for fiscal year 2014, and for other purposes.	Oct. 7, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the car endar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
210	H.J. Res. 85	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for the Federal Emergency Manage- ment Agency for fiscal year 2014, and for other purposes.	Oct. 7, 2013.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
211	S. 1569 Messrs. Reid and Baucus	A bill to ensure the complete and timely payment of the obliga- tions of the United States Gov- ernment until December 31, 2014.	Oct. 9, 2013.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
212	H.J. Res. 77	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for the Food and Drug Administration for fiscal year 2014, and for other purposes.	Oct. 9, 2013.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
213	H.J. Res. 84	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for Head Start for fiscal year 2014, and for other purposes.	Oct. 10, 2013.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
214	H.J. Res. 89	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for the salaries and related expenses of certain Federal employees dur- ing a lapse in funding authority for fiscal year 2014, to establish a bicameral working group on deficit reduction and economic growth, and for other purposes.	Oct. 10, 2013.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
215	H.J. Res. 90	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for the Federal Aviation Administra- tion for fiscal year 2014, and for other purposes.	Oct. 10, 2013.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
217	S. 120 Mrs. Boxer and Ms. Landrieu	A bill to expand the number of scholarships available to Paki- stani women under the Merit and Needs-Based Scholarship Program.	Oct. 10, 2013.—Mr. Menende Committee on Foreign Relations, with an amendment in the nature of a substitut (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
218	S. 1094 Mr. Harkin and others	A bill to amend the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965, and for other purposes.	Oct. 11, 2013.—Mr. Hark Committee on Health, Ed cation, Labor, and Pension with an amendment in t nature of a substitute. (Re 113.) (Additional views file
219	H.J. Res. 79	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for cer- tain components of the Depart- ment of Homeland Security for fiscal year 2014, and for other purposes.	Oct. 12, 2013.—Read the seco time and placed on the c endar.
220	H.J. Res. 76	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for the National Nuclear Security Ad- ministration for fiscal year 2014, and for other purposes.	Oct. 13, 2013.—Read the seco time and placed on the c endar.
221	H.J. Res. 80	Joint resolution making con- tinuing appropriations for the Bureau of Indian Affairs, the Bureau of Indian Education, and the Indian Health Service for fiscal year 2014, and for other purposes.	Oct. 16, 2013.—Read the seco time and placed on the o endar.
222	S. 376 Mr. Pryor and others	A bill to reauthorize the National Integrated Drought Information System, and for other purposes.	Oct. 28, 2013.—Mr. Rockefell Committee on Commer Science, and Transportati with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Re 114.)
223	S.J. Res. 26 Mr. McConnell	Joint resolution relating to the disapproval of the President's exercise of authority to suspend the debt limit, as submitted under section 1002(b) of the Continuing Appropriations Act, 2014 on October 17, 2013.	Oct. 28, 2013.—Pursuant Sec. 1002 of P.L. 113–46 re twice and placed on the c endar.

		57	
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
225	S. 1592 Mr. Rubio and others	A bill to provide for a delay of the individual mandate under the Patient Protection and Af- fordable Care Act until the American Health Benefit Ex- changes are functioning prop- erly.	Oct. 29, 2013.—Read the secon time and placed on the ca endar.
226	H.R. 330	An act to designate a Distin- guished Flying Cross National Memorial at the March Field Air Museum in Riverside, Cali- fornia.	Oct. 30, 2013.—Read twice a: placed on the calendar. (S also Order No. 104.)
230	S. 1302 Mr. Harkin and others	A bill to amend the Employee Re- tirement Income Security Act of 1974 and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for co- operative and small employer charity pension plans.	Oct. 30, 2013.—Mr. Hark Committee on Health, Ed cation, Labor and Pension with an amendment in t nature of a substitute. (I written report.)
232	H.J. Res. 99	Joint resolution relating to the disapproval of the President's exercise of authority to suspend the debt limit, as submitted under section 1002(b) of the Continuing Appropriations Act, 2014 on October 17, 2013.	Oct. 31, 2013.—Pursuant Sec. 1002 of P.L. 113–46 re twice and placed on the c endar.
235	S. 1631 Mrs. Feinstein	A bill to consolidate the congres- sional oversight provisions of the Foreign Intelligence Sur- veillance Act of 1978 and for other purposes.	Oct. 31, 2013.—Mrs. Feinste Select Committee on Int ligence, without amendme (An original bill.) (Rept. 11 (Additional and minor views filed.)
237	S. 1344 Mr. Begich	A bill to promote research, moni- toring, and observation of the Artic, and for other purposes.	Nov. 6, 2013.—Mr. Rockefell Committee on Commer Science, and Transportatio with an amendment in t nature of a substitute. (Re 117.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
238	S. 987 Mr. Schumer and others	A bill to maintain the free flow of information to the public by providing conditions for the fed- erally compelled disclosure of information by certain persons connected with the news media.	Nov. 6, 2013.—Mr. Leahy, Com mittee on the Judiciary, wit an amendment in the natur of a substitute. (Rept. 118 (Additional, and minority views filed.)
241	S. 822 Mr. Leahy and others	A bill to protect crime victims' rights, to eliminate the sub- stantial backlog of DNA sam- ples collected from crime scenes and convicted offenders, to im- prove and expand the DNA testing capacity of Federal, State, and local crime labora- tories, to increase research and development of new DNA test- ing technologies, to develop new training programs regard- ing the collection and use of DNA evidence, to provide post conviction testing of DNA evi- dence to exonerate the inno- cent, to improve the perform- ance of counsel in State capital cases, and for other purposes.	Nov. 7, 2013.—Mr. Leahy, Com mittee on the Judiciary, wit amendments. (No written re port.)
242	S. 1661 Mr. Cruz and others	A bill to require the Secretary of State to offer rewards of up to \$5,000,000 for information re- garding the attacks on the United States diplomatic mis- sion at Benghazi, Libya that began on September 11, 2012.	Nov. 12, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
243	S. 1356 Mrs. Murray and others	A bill to amend the Workforce In- vestment Act of 1998 to strengthen the United States workforce development system through innovation in, and alignment and improvement of, employment, training, and edu- cation programs in the United States, and to promote indi- vidual and national economic growth, and for other purposes.	Nov. 12, 2013.—Mr. Harkir Committee on Health, Edu cation, Labor and Pensions with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
244	S. 1681 Mrs. Feinstein	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2014 for intel- ligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government and the Office of the Director of National Intel- ligence, the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Dis- ability System, and for other purposes.	Nov. 12, 2013.—Mrs. Feinstein, Select Committee on Intel- ligence, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 120.)
246	S. 657 Messrs. Leahy and Inhofe	A bill to eliminate conditions in foreign prisons and other de- tention facilities that do not meet primary indicators of health, sanitation, and safety, and for other purposes.	Nov. 14, 2013.—Mr. Menendez, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment (No written report.)
247	S. 1683 Mr. Menendez and others	A bill to provide for the transfer of naval vessels to certain for- eign recipients, and for other purposes.	Nov. 14, 2013.—Mr. Menendez Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment (No written report.)
248	S. 1254 Mr. Nelson and others	A bill to amend the Harmful Algal Blooms and Hypoxia Re- search and Control Act of 1998, and for other purposes.	Nov. 18, 2013.—Mr. Rocke- feller, Committee on Com- merce, Science and Transpor- tation, without amendment (Rept. 121.)
249	S. 1398 Mr. Carper and others	A bill to require the Federal Gov- ernment to expedite the sale of underutilized Federal real property.	Nov. 19, 2013.—Mr. Carper Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, without amendment (Rept. 122.)
250	S. 1737 Messrs. Harkin and Reid	A bill to provide for an increase in the Federal minimum wage and to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to extend in- creased expensing limitations and the treatment of certain real property as section 179 property.	Nov. 20, 2013.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
251	S. 1752 Mrs. Gillibrand	A bill to reform procedures for de- terminations to proceed to trial by court-martial for certain of- fenses under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, and for other purposes.	Nov. 21, 2013.—Read the sond time and placed on calendar.
252	S. 1774 Messrs. Nelson and Schumer	A bill to authorize the Undetectable Firearms Act of 1988 for 1 year.	Dec. 9, 2013.—Read the sec time and placed on the endar.
253	S. 1775 Mrs. McCaskill and others	A bill to improve the sexual as- sault prevention and response programs and activities of the Department of Defense, and for other purposes.	Dec. 9, 2013.—Read the sec time and placed on the endar.
254	H.R. 1965	An act to streamline and ensure onshore energy permitting, pro- vide for onshore leasing cer- tainty, and give certainty to oil shale development for Amer- ican energy security, economic development, and job creation, and for other purposes.	Dec. 9, 2013.—Read the sec time and placed on the endar.
255	H.R. 2728	An act to recognize States' au- thority to regulate oil and gas operations and promote Amer- ican energy security, develop- ment, and job creation.	Dec. 9, 2013.—Read the sec time and placed on the endar.
256	H.R. 255	An act to amend certain defini- tions contained in the Provo River Project Transfer Act for purposes of clarifying certain property descriptions, and for other purposes.	Dec. 9, 2013.—Placed on calendar. (See also Order 106.)
257	S. 1386 Mr. Menendez and others	A bill to provide for enhanced em- bassy security, and for other purposes.	Dec. 9, 2013.—Mr. Menend Committee on Foreign R tions, with amendments. written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
258	S. 944 Messrs. Sanders and Burr	A bill to amend title 38, United States Code, to require courses of education provided by public institutions of higher education that are approved for purposes of the All-Volunteer Force Edu- cational Assistance Program and Post-9/11 Educational As- sistance to charge veterans tui- tion and fees at the in-State tuition rate, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 9, 2013.—Mr. Sando Committee on Veterans' fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitu and an amendment to title. (Rept. 123.) (Minor views filed.)
259	S. 1797 Mr. Reed	A bill to provide for the extension of certain unemployment bene- fits, and for other purposes.	Dec. 11, 2013.—Read the sound time and placed on calendar.
260	S. 1360 Mr. Carper and others	A bill to amend the Improper Payments Elimination and Re- covery Improvement Act of 2012, including making changes to the Do Not Pay ini- tiative, for improved detection, prevention, and recovery of im- proper payments to deceased individuals, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 12, 2013.—Mr. Carj Committee on Homeland curity and Governmental fairs, without amendme (Rept. 124.)
261	S. 1824 Mr. Enzi and others	A bill to amend the Safe Drinking Water Act to exempt certain lead pipes, fittings, fixtures, solder, and flux that contain brass.	Dec. 15, 2013.—Read the ond time and placed on calendar.
262	S. 134 Mr. Rockefeller and others	A bill to arrange for the National Academy of Sciences to study the impact of violent video games and violent video pro- gramming on children.	Dec. 17, 2013.—Mr. Rockefel Committee on Comme Science, and Transportat with an amendment in nature of a substitute. (R 126.)
263	S. 269 Mr. Rockefeller and others	A bill to establish uniform admin- istrative and enforcement au- thorities for the enforcement of the High Seas Driftnet Fishing Moratorium Protection Act and similar statutes, and for other purposes.	Dec. 17, 2013.—Mr. Rockefel Committee on Comme Science, and Transportat with an amendment in nature of a substitute. (Re 127.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
264	H.R. 1162	An act to amend title 31, United States Code, to make improve- ments in the Government Ac- countability Office.	Dec. 17, 2013.—Mr. Carj Committee on Homeland curity and Government fairs, without amendme (Rept. 128.)
265	S. 1845 Messrs. Reed and Heller	A bill to provide for the extension of certain unemployment bene- fits, and for other purposes.	Dec. 18, 2013.—Read the ond time and placed on calendar.
266	S. 1846 Mr. Menendez and others	A bill to delay the implementa- tion of certain provisions of the Biggert-Waters Flood Insurance Reform Act of 2012, and for other purposes.	Dec. 18, 2013.—Read the ond time and placed on calendar.
267	S. 1857 Mr. Menendez	A bill to reform assistance to Egypt, and for other purposes.	Dec. 18, 2013.—Mr. Menene Committee on Foreign R tions, without amendme (An original bill.) (No write report.)
268	S. 653 Mr. Blunt and others	A bill to provide for the establish- ment of the Special Envoy to Promote Religious Freedom of Religious Minorities in the Near East and South Central Asia.	Dec. 18, 2013.—Mr. Menend Committee on Foreign R tions, without amendme (No written report.)
270	S. Res. 288 Messrs. Flake and Coons	Resolution supporting enhanced maritime security in the Gulf of Guinea and encouraging in- creased cooperation between the United States and West and Central African countries to fight armed robbery at sea, piracy, and other maritime threats.	Dec. 18, 2013.—Mr. Menend Committee on Foreign R tions, without amendme and with a preamble. written report.)
271	S. Res. 312 Messrs. Nelson and Rubio	Resolution calling on the govern- ment of Iran to fulfill their promises of assistance in this case of Robert Levinson, one of the longest held United States civilians in our Nation's his- tory.	Dec. 18, 2013.—Mr. Menene Committee on Foreign R tions, without amendm and with a preamble. written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
272	S. Res. 314 Messrs. Coons and Isakson	Resolution commemorating and supporting the goals of World AIDS Day.	Dec. 18, 2013.—Mr. Menendo Committee on Foreign Rel tions, without amendmen and with a preamble. (I written report.)
273	S. Res. 318 Mr. Durbin and others	Resolution expressing the sense of the Senate regarding the critical need for political reform in Bangladesh, and for other purposes.	Dec. 18, 2013.—Mr. Menende Committee on Foreign Re- tions, without amendmen and with a preamble, and amendment to the title. (I written report.)
274	S. Res. 319 Mr. Murphy and others	Resolution expressing support for the Ukrainian people in light of President Yanukovych's deci- sion not to sign an Association Agreement with the European Union.	Dec. 18, 2013.—Mr. Menend Committee on Foreign Re tions, without amendme and with a preamble. (2 written report.)
275	S. 1376 Messrs. Johnson of South Dakota and Crapo	A bill to improve the Federal Housing Administration and to ensure the solvency of the Mu- tual Mortgage Insurance Fund, and for other purposes.	Dec. 19, 2013.—Mr. Johns (SD), Committee on Bankin Housing, and Urban Affai with amendments. (Re 129.)
276	S. Res. 157 Ms. Klobuchar and others	Resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that telephone service must be improved in rural areas of the United States and that no entity may unrea- sonably discriminate against telephone users in those areas.	Dec. 19, 2013.—Mr. Rockefell Committee on Commer Science, and Transportation with an amendment in the nature of a substitute, a with a preamble. (Rept. 13)
277	S. 975 Ms. Klobuchar and others	A bill to provide for the inclusion of court-appointed guardianship improvement and oversight activites under the Elder Jus- tice Act of 2009.	Dec. 19, 2013.—Mr. Leal Committee on the Judicia with amendments. (No wr ten report.)
278	S. 1491 Ms. Landrieu and others	A bill to amend the Energy Inde- pendence and Security Act of 2007 to improve United States- Israel energy cooperation, and for other purposes.	Dec. 19, 2013.—Mr. Wydd Committee on Energy a Natural Resources, wr amendments. (No written port.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
279	S. 1870 Mr. Baucus	A bill to reauthorize and restruc- ture adoption incentive pay- ments, to better enable State child welfare agencies to pre- vent sex trafficking of children and serve the needs of children who are victims of sex traf- ficking, to increase the reli- ability of child support for chil- dren, and for other purposes.	Dec. 19, 2013.—Mr. Bauc Committee on Finance, wi out amendment. (An origi bill.) (No written report.)
280	S. 1871 Mr. Baucus	A bill to amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to repeal the Medicare sustainable growth rate formula and to im- prove beneficiary access under the Medicare program, and for other purposes.	Dec. 19, 2013.—Mr. Baud Committee on Finance, wi out amendment. (An origi bill.) (No written report.)
281	S. 1719 Mrs. Murray and others	A bill to amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the poison center national toll-free number, national media cam- paign, and grant program, and for other purposes.	Dec. 19, 2013.—Mr. Harl Committee on Health, E cation, Labor, and Pensic without amendment. written report.)
282	S. 1417 Mrs. Hagan and others	A bill to amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize pro- grams under part A of title XI of such Act.	Dec. 19, 2013.—Mr. Harl Committee on Health, E cation, Labor, and Pensio with an amendment in nature of a substitute. written report.)
283	S. 1271 Mr. Rubio and others	A bill to direct the President to establish guidelines for United States foreign assistance.	Dec. 20, 2013.—Mr. Menend Committee on Foreign Ra tions, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 131.)
284	H.R. 180	An act to encourage, enhance, and integrate Blue Alert plans throughout the United States in order to disseminate infor- mation when a law enforce- ment officer is seriously injured or killed in the line of duty.	Dec. 20, 2013.—Placed on calendar. (See also Order 194.)

		45	
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
285	H.R. 520	An act to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a study of alternatives for com- memorating and interpreting the role of the Buffalo Soldiers in the early years of the Na- tional Parks, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 20, 2013.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 107.)
286	H.R. 723	An act to amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate a segment of the Beaver, Chipuxet, Queen, Wood, and Pawcatuck Rivers in the States of Connecticut and Rhode Is- land for study for potential ad- dition to the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, and for other purposes.	Dec. 20, 2013.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 114.)
287	S. 1859 Mr. Reid	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to extend certain expiring provisions, and for other purposes.	Dec. 20, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
288	S. 1881 Mr. Menendez and others	A bill to expand sanctions imposed with respect to Iran and to impose additional sanctions with respect to Iran, and for other purposes.	Dec. 20, 2013.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
289	H.R. 2019	An act to eliminate taxpayer fi- nancing of political party con- ventions and reprogram sav- ings to provide for a 10-year pe- diatric research initiative through the Common Fund ad- ministered by the National In- stitutes of Health, and for other purposes.	Jan. 6, 2014.—Read the second time and placed on the cal endar.
290	S. 1562 Mr. Sanders and others	A bill to reauthorize the older Americans Act of 1965, and for other purposes.	Jan. 6, 2014.—Mr. Harkin Committee on Health, Edu cation, Labor, and Pensions with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Ne written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar

#### NOTICE OF INTENT TO OBJECT TO PROCEEDING

When a notice of intent to object is given to the appropriate leader, or their designee, and such notice is submitted for inclusion in the Congressional Record and the Senate Calendar of Business, or following the objection to a unanimous consent to proceeding to, and, or disposition of, a measure or matter on their behalf, it shall be placed in the section of the Calendar entitled "Notice of Intent to Object to Proceeding". (S. Res. 28, 112<sup>th</sup> Congress)

Number	TITLE	DATE AND SENATOR

#### RESOLUTIONS AND MOTIONS OVER, UNDER THE RULE

When objection is heard to immediate consideration of a resolution or motion when submitted, it shall be placed here, to be laid before the Senate on the next legislative day for consideration, unless by unanimous consent the Senate shall otherwise direct. (Rule XIV, Paragraph 6.)

NUMBER	TITLE	Date Submitted and Author
S. Res. 4	A resolution to limit certain uses of the filibuster in the Senate to improve the legislative process.	Jan. 3, 2013.—Mr. Udall (NM).
S. Res. 6	A resolution to modify extended debate in the Senate to improve the legisla- tive process.	Jan. 3, 2013.—Mr. Merkley.
S. Res. 7	A resolution to permit the Senate to avoid unnecessary delay and vote on matters for which floor debate has ceased.	Jan. 3, 2013.—Mr. Lautenberg.

### BILLS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS READ THE FIRST TIME

When objection is heard to the second reading of a bill or joint resolution, that measure is then laid before the Senate during morning business of the next legislative day for the second reading. (Rule XIV, Paragraph 2.)

NUMBER	TITLE	DATE AND AUTHOR

# SUBJECTS ON THE TABLE

Such subjects are business, usually bills and resolutions, placed here by unanimous consent. Once business has been given this status, it is in order to move to proceed to its consideration, even though it cannot be reached by a "call of the calendar".

Measure Number	TITLE	Date

### MOTIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

After an action taken by the Senate, any Senator voting with the prevailing side or who has not voted may, on the same day or on either of the next two days of actual session thereafter, either enter a motion for reconsideration or move a reconsideration. This section contains such motions not yet acted on as so provided by Rule XIII, Paragraph 1.

DATE	Subject
Feb. 28, 2013.	Motion entered by Mr. Reid to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to consider S. 388 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 27).
Apr. 17, 2013.	Motion entered by Mr. Reid to reconsider the vote by which the Manchin Amdt. No. 715 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 97).
July 10, 2013.	Motion entered by Mr. Reid to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to consider S. 1238 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 171).
Oct. 12, 2013.	Motion entered by Mr. Reid to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to consider S. 1569 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 216).
Nov. 21, 2013.	Motion entered by Mr. Reid to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on S. 1197 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 245).

# BILLS IN CONFERENCE

Jefferson's Manual, Section XLVI: "And in all cases of conference asked after a vote of disagreement, etc., the conference of the House asking it are to leave the papers with the conference of the other \* \* \*." The House agreeing to the conference usually acts on the report before the House requesting a conference.

Number and Date Conferees	Brief Title	Conf	Dat Report Ac		
APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House
H.R. 2642 Oct. 1, 2013 Oct. 12, 2013	Federal Agricultural Reform and Risk Management Act, 2013.	Senators Stabenow, Leahy, Harkin, Baucus, Brown, Klobuchar, Bennet, Cochran, Chambliss, Roberts, Boozman, and Hoeven. (Senate asks.)	From the Committee on Agriculture, for consideration of the House amendment and the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Lucas, King of Iowa, Neugebauer, Rogers of Alabama, Conaway, Thompson of Pennsylvania, Austin Scott of Georgia, Crawford, Roby, Noem, Denham, Rodney Davis of Illinois, Peterson, McIntyre, Costa, Walz, Schrader, McGovern, DelBene, Negrete McLeod, and Vela. From the Committee on Foreign Affairs, for consideration of title III of the House amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Royce, Marino, and Engel. (continued on next page)		

NUMBER AND DATE	Brief Title	Conf	Date Report Agreed						
CONFEREES APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House				
H.R. 2642 Oct. 1, 2013 Oct. 12, 2013 (continued)	Federal Agricultural Reform and Risk Management Act, 2013 (continued).		From the Committee on Ways and Means, for consideration of sections 1207 and 1301 of the House amendment, and sections 1301, 1412, 1435, and 4204 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Camp, Sam Johnson of Texas, and Levin. For consideration of the House amendment and the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Southerland, and Fudge. (House acts first.)						
S. Con. Res. 8 Oct. 16, 2013 Oct. 16, 2013	Concurrent Resolution on the Budget, 2013.	Senators Murray, Wyden, Nelson, Stabenow, Sanders, Whitehouse, Warner, Merkley, Coons, Baldwin, Kaine, King, Sessions, Grassley, Enzi, Crapo, Graham, Portman, Toomey, Johnson (WI), Ayotte, and Wicker. (Senate acts first.)	Representatives Ryan of Wisconsin, Cole, Price of Georgia, Black, Van Hollen, Clyburn, and Lowey. (House asks.)						

NUMBER AND DATE CONFEREES	Brief Title	Co	Date Report Agreed to							
APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House					
H.R. 3080 Nov. 4, 2013 Nov. 14, 2013	Water Resources Reform and Development Act, 2013.	Senators Boxer, Baucus, Carper, Cardin, Whitehouse, Vitter, Inhofe, and Barrasso. (Senate asks.)	From the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, for consideration of the House bill and the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives: Shuster, Duncan of Tennessee, LoBiondo, Graves of Missouri, Capito, Miller of Michigan, Hunter, Bueshon, Gibbs, Hanna, Webster of Florida, Rice of South Carolina, Mullin, Rodney Davis of Illinois, Rahall, DeFazio, Brown of Florida, Eddie Bernice Johnson of Texas, Bishop of New York, Edwards, Garamendi, Hahn, Nolan, Frankel of Florida, and Bustos. From the Committee on Natural Resources, for consideration of secs. 103, 115, 144, 146, and 220 of the House bill, and secs. 2017, 2027, 2028, 2033, 2051, 3005, 5002, 5003, 5005, 5007, 5012, 5018, 5020, title XII, and sec. 13002 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Hastings of Washington, Bishop of Utah, and Napolitano. (House acts first.)							

Number and Date Conferees	Brief Title	Conf	Date Report Agreed to						
L'ONFEREES Appointed		Senate	House	Senate	House				

NUMBER AND DATE	Brief Title	Conf	Date Report Agreed to						
CONFEREES APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House				

PUBLIC LAW	NUMBER	113-2 113-6								113-39								113-44			113-46	s to Senate 1 to Senate of for con-
BECAME	LAW	$\frac{1-29-13}{3-26-13}$								9-30-13								10-10-13			10-17-13	3, House agree ent and agreed ment. and aske
CONFERENCE REPORT AGREED TO	HOUSE									$\binom{6}{*}\binom{8}{*}\binom{12}{*}$								* * *			(11)	nents. <sup>3</sup> June 12, 2013, ordered returned to House. <sup>4</sup> Sept. 29, 2013, House agrees to Senate <sup>6</sup> Sept. 30, 2013, House receded from its amendments to Senate amendment and agreed to Senate <sup>55, 80</sup> Oct. 1, 2013, House insisted on its amendment to Senate amendment, and asked for con-
CONFEREN	SENATE									$\binom{5}{*}\binom{7}{*}\binom{9}{*}$								* * *			* * *	1 to House. amendments to s amendment
SENT TO	ENCE	(2)								* (4) * * *								* * *			* * *	<sup>3</sup> June 12, 2013, ordered returned to House. , 2013, House receded from its amendment er. 1, 2013. House insisted on its amendme
PASSED	SENATE	$ \frac{1-28-13}{3-20-13} $								9-27-13 9-30-13								10-10-13			10-16-13	<sup>2</sup> Mar. 21, 2013, House agreed to Senate amendments. <sup>3</sup> June 12, 2013, ort e amendments to Senate amendment-disagrees. <sup>6</sup> Sept. 30, 2013, House reccc I House amendment to Senate amendment-disagrees. <sup>8</sup> Oct. 1, 2013, House 3
NEFORTED OR DI ACED ON	CALENDAR IN SENATE	1-28-13 3-7-13 6-77-13	() () () () () () () () () () () () () (	/-18-13 6-27-13	6-27-13 6-27-13	7-11-13	7-16-13 7-18-13	7-25-13 7-25-13		9-23-13 * * *	10-3-13	10-3-13 10-3-13	10-5-13 10-5-13	10-7-13	10-7-13	10-9-13 10-10-13	10-10-13	10-10-13 10-10-13	$10-12-13 \\ 10-13-13$	10-16-13	* * *	dments. <sup>3</sup> J <sup>6</sup> Sept. 30, 2 res. <sup>8</sup> Oct.
RECEIVED IN	SENATE	1-22-13 3-7-13 6-6-13	6-7-13	0-15-10 * * * * * * *	• * • • * •	• * • * • *	7-16-13 * * *	* * * * * *	7-30-13	9-23-13 9-30-13	10-3-13	$10-3-13 \\ 10-3-13$	10 + 13 10 - 4 - 13 10 - 4 - 13	10-5-13	10-5-13	10-8-13 10-9-13	10-9-13	10-9-13 10-9-13	$\substack{10-11-13\\10-12-13}$	10-15-13	* * *	<sup>2</sup> Mar. 21, 2013, House agreed to Senate amendments. amendments to Senate amendment-disagrees. <sup>6</sup> Sep House amendment to Senate amendment-disagrees.
PASSED	HOUSE	1-15-13 3-6-13 6-4-13	6-6-13	CI-0-0 * * *	• * • • * • • * •	• * • * •	7-10-13	* * * * * *	7_24-13	9-20-13 9-29-13	10-2-13	$10-2-13 \\ 10-2-13$	10-3-13 10-3-13	10-4-13	10-4-13	10-7-13 10-8-13	10-8-13	$10-9-13 \\ 10-9-13$	$\substack{10-10-13\\10-11-13}$	10-14-13	* * *	3, House agree Senate amendi ent to Senate a
		Supplemental, Disaster Relief, 2013	Homeland, 2014	Homeland, 2014	Energy and Water, 2014	Legislarive, 2014 Labor, HHS, Education, 2014	Energy and Water, 2014	Financial Services, General Government, 2014	Defense, 2014	Detense, 2014	Continuing, National Park Service, Smithsonian, National	Catardy Di Art, Frotocaust Museum, 2014. Continuing, District of Columbia, 2014.	Continuing, Guard and Reserve, 2014	Continuing, Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Woman Infente and Phildren 2014	Continuing, Federal Emergency Management Agency,	Continuing, Food and Drug Administration, 2014	Continuing, Excepted Federal Employees Pay and Ex-	Continues, 2014, Continuing, Pepartment of Defense Survivor Benefits,	Continuing, Border Security and Enforcement, 2014 Continuing, National Nuclear Security Administration,	Continuing, Bureaus of Indian Affairs and Indian Edu-	cauon, indian Health Service, 2014. Continuing, 2014( <sup>10</sup> )	y Construction, VA, Continuing, 2013. <sup>5</sup> Sept. 30, 2013, Senate tabled House i Iment. <sup>7</sup> Sept. 30, 2013, Senate tabled 1
MEASURE	NUMBER	H.R. 152 H.R. 933 H.R. 7716	H.R. 2217	H.K. 2217 S. 1243	S. 1245 S. 1245			S. 1371 S. 1372		S. 1429 H.J. Res. 59 H R 3210		: :		: :	H.J. Res. 85	: :	39	H.J. Res. 90 H.J. Res. 91	H.J. Res. 79 H.J. Res. 76	H.J. Res. 80	H.R. 2775	<sup>1</sup> Originally, Defense, Militan amendment with amendments. amendment with further amend

FIRST SESSION. ONE HUNDRED THIRTEENTH CONGRESS STATUS OF APPROPRIATION BILLS. STATUS OF APPROPRIATION BILLS, SECOND SESSION, ONE HUNDRED THIRTEENTH CONGRESS

									56	5								
PUBLIC	LAW NUMBER		 		 			 			 	 			 	 	 	 
BECAME	LAW			 	 							 	 	 			 	 
CE REPORT ED TO	HOUSE				 							 						
CONFERENCE REPORT AGREED TO	SENATE											 						
SENT TO	ENCE			 								 	 	 	 		 	 
PASSED	SENATE											 	 	 			 	 
REPORTED OR	PLACED ON CALENDAR IN SENATE											 		 				 
RECEIVED IN	SENATE												 	 			 	 
PASSED	HOUSE											 	 	 	 		 	 
	SHOKE TITLE																	
MEASURE	NUMBER			 	 							 						